
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Wednesday 23 October 2019  
7.00 pm 

Meeting Room 2 (2nd Floor) - 3 Shortlands, Hammersmith, W6 8DA 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Natalia Perez 
Councillor Matt Uberoi 
 

Councillor Victoria Brocklebank-Fowler 

 

 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Charles Francis 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 : 07776 672945 
 E-mail: Charles.Francis@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Public Notice 
 

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend this and all other Council 
meetings. Should exempt information need to be discussed then the committee will 
pass a resolution requiring members of the press and public to leave. 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
The open part of this agenda is available for public inspection at the Town Hall and 
may be viewed on the Council’s website www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy 
 
A loop system for hearing impairment is provided, along with disabled access to the 
building. 
 

Date Issued: 15 October 2019 

http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
23 October 2019 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions 
and Standards Committee. 

 

 

3.   LONDIS, 54 UXBRIDGE ROAD, LONDON, W12 8LP. 
 

3 - 61 



Contents 

                           Page 
 

1. REVIEW APPLICATION        4-5 

2.  CURRENT LICENCE        5 

3. BACKGROUND         5 

4. CONSULTATION         6 

4.1 Relevant Representations       6 

5.  OTHER INFORMATION        6 

5.1 Enforcement History        6 

6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS       6 

7. THE REVIEW HEARING        7-8 

APPENDICES 

 Review application, current licence and premises plan  
and further supporting documents.…………………………….……………………..9-39 

 Map and list showing location of Premises and neighbouring 

licenced Premises……….……………………………………………………………………....41-42 
 

Copy of representations in support of application to review  
premises licence.………….….……..………………………………………………………....43-53 

 
Copy of licence holder’s response to the application to  

Review premises licence….……..………………………………………………………....54-59 
 

 Relevant paragraphs of the revised guidance  
issued by the Secretary of State………………………………………………………….60-61 

 

 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

1.  REVIEW APPLICATION 
 

 On the 28 August 2019, an application for a review of a premises licence 
under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 was served by Police 

Constable Tom Stewart of the Metropolitan Police on the Licensing 
Authority. The review application is in respect of the premises known as 

Londis, 54 Uxbridge Road, London, W12 8LP. 
  

 The application for a review of the premises was made on the grounds of 
the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public 

nuisance.   
Shepherd’s Bush Green and the immediate vicinity is an area that suffers 

from very high levels of alcohol related anti-social behaviour and crime 
and disorder. The vast majority of these incidents are caused by street 

drinkers.  The Police are of the view that this licensed premises is 

contributing to alcohol related crime and disorder and public nuisance in 
the area through the sale of alcohol, primarily after 23:00. 

 
In view of his concerns, PC Stewart requests that the Licensing Sub-

Committee reduce the sale of alcohol off the premises to 09:00- 23:00 
Monday to Sunday and impose the following conditions on the licence: 

 
1. All beers and ciders kept in the public part of the premises shall be 

kept in display units.  
2. All display units for alcohol will have lockable, tamperproof shutters. 

3. Shutters shall be closed and locked at the end of the permitted 
hours for the sale of alcohol, and shall not be unlocked again whilst 

the premises is open until the start of the permitted hours on the 
following day.  

4. A daily incident log shall be kept at the Premises and made 

available on request to an authorised officer of the Council, Police or 
the Fire Service which shall record the following: 

(a) All crimes reported to the venue; 
(b) All ejections of patrons; 

(c) Any complaints received; 
(d) Any incidents of disorder; 

(e) Seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 
(f) Any faults in the CCTV system; 

(g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and 
(h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
 A copy of the review application and supporting documentation can be 

seen on pages 7-29 of this report. 
 

 CCTV was submitted as part of the supporting evidence for the review 

application. This evidence will be circulated to members separately to the 

Page 4



report. Due to the substantial amount of confidential information, the 

evidence will not be publicly available. 
 

2.    CURRENT LICENCE 
 

 The premises currently operate under a premises licence which permits 
the following licensable activities: 

 
Sale of alcohol – Off the premises  

Monday to Sunday    09:00 -02:00 
 

Late night refreshment – Off the premises  
Monday to Sunday    23:00 -05:00 

 
Hours premises open to the public   

No restrictions 

 
A copy of the current premises licence can be seen on pages 30-38 of this 

report.  
 

3.    BACKGROUND 
 

Records show that the initial premises licence was converted and granted 
in respect of the premises on the 06 September 2005. At the time, the 

premises licence holder was Budgens Stores Limited. On the 17 January 
2006 the licence was transferred to Niza Enterprises Limited and the 

Designated Premises Supervisor was Shawkey Hakeem. 
 

On the 30 March 2007 an application to vary the licence was granted and 
the premises were permitted the sale of alcohol off the premises Monday 

to Thursday and Sunday 08:00 to 00:00, Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 

01:00.  In addition, the Designated Premises Supervisor was varied to 
Sivasampoo Logeswaren. 

 
On 16 October 2008 an application to vary the licence was granted and the 

premises were permitted the sale of alcohol off the premises Monday to 
Sunday 00:00 to 00:00, with the exception that all beer and cider above 

6% may only be sold Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 01:00. A number of 
other conditions were also added to the licence. 

 
On the 02 April 2014 a minor variation was granted to reduce the hours 

for the sale of alcohol off the premises Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 02:00 
and to add a number of conditions to the licence. 

 
Since the licence was granted there have been seven applications to vary 

the Designated Premises Supervisor.  On the 07 September 2015 the 

Page 5



Designated Premises Supervisor was varied to the current supervisor 

Ananthaparanam Ananthalucxman. 
 

The premises are located on Uxbridge Road. They operate as a 
convenience store and off licence on the ground floor of the building. A 

plan of the premises can be seen on page 36 of this report. 
 

The main access to the premises is located on Uxbridge Road. There is a 
mixture of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A 

map showing the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed 
premises can be seen on pages 39-40 of this report. 

 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses 

and taxis which run from in and around the Uxbridge Road area. 
Shepherd’s Bush tube station is a minute walk away from the premises 

and Shepherd’s Bush overground station is a two minute walk away. 

 
4.  CONSULTATION 

 
  A public notice was displayed by the Council near the premises. A further 

public notice was displayed by the Council at Hammersmith Town Hall. 
Details of the application were also published on the Council’s Website. 

 
 A notice of review was served on the premises licence holder and all the 

statutory responsible authorities as required by regulation.  
 

4.1  Relevant Representations 
  

The licensing section received eight representations supporting the review 
application, including two responsible authorities, one residents association 

and five local residents. A copy of these representations can be seen on 

pages 41-51 of this report.  
 

On the 16 September 2019, the licence holder responded to the review 
application. A copy of his correspondence can be seen on pages 52-57 of 

this report.   
 

5. OTHER INFORMATION  
 

5.1 Enforcement History 
 

There has been no enforcement history in respect of this premises. 
 

6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

6.1 It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the 

review with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention 

Page 6



of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and 

the Protection of Children from Harm. 
  

6.2 In reaching a decision, the Council must have regard to the Council’s 
adopted   Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) and the guidance issued 

by the Secretary of State under section 182 Licensing Act 2003. 
 

6.3 The revised guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Guidance”) contains advice in paragraphs 

11.16 to 11.23 in relation to the review of a premises licence. Paragraphs 
11.16 to 11.23 of the revised Guidance can be seen on pages 58-59 of this 

report.  
 

6.4 The Council’s own SLP gives guidance concerning the review of a premises 
licence.   

 

6.6  Section 21.1 page 36 of the SLP states that the Act describes two “groups” 
that may make representations to applications and may apply for an 

existing premises licence or club premises certificate to be reviewed by the 
Licensing Authority. These groups are Responsible Authorities and “Other 

Persons”. 
 

6.7 Section 21.5 page 37 of the SLP states that at any stage, following the 
grant of a premises licence, a Responsible Authority, such as the police or 

the fire authority, or other persons, may apply for a licence to be reviewed 
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the 

four Licensing Objectives. 
 

6.8  Section 21.6 page 37 of the SLP states that a licence may be reviewed 
where it is alleged that the Licensing Objectives are not being promoted 

and there is evidence to show this. The Licensing Authority will regard 

applications for the review of any premises licence particularly seriously 
where they involve evidence of: 

 
 Incidents of disorder 

 Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded 
 

7. THE REVIEW HEARING  
 

 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 

 (a) Take no further action. 
 (b) Modify the conditions of the licence. 

 (c) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence. 

 (d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

Page 7



 (e) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months. 

 (f) Revoke the licence. 
 

 Where the Committee takes a step mentioned in (b) or (c) above, it may 
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such 

period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify. 
 

 In making its decision, the Committee must act with a view to promoting 
the licensing objectives: 

 
 the prevention of crime and disorder 

 the prevention of public nuisance 
 public safety 

 protection of children from harm 
 

 It must also have regard to its own SLP and the Guidance. 

 
 If the Committee is minded to amend the licence, conditions may be 

attached to the licence to alleviate the concerns raised through 
representations; nevertheless, this is a matter for the Committee to 

determine in light of the above matters, and any others it considers 
material. 

 
 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61


	Agenda
	3 Londis, 54 Uxbridge Road, London, W12 8LP.
	00206BB77CD3191014165815


